o
Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
NOTICE OF MEETING

Please take notice that there will be a meeting of the Columbia Economic Development Corporation Loan
Committee held on December 16, 2020 at 8:30am, to consider all matters presented to the Cominittee for
consideration.. Due to public health and safety concerns related to COVID-19, the meeting will not take place in-
person. In accordance with the Governor’s Executive Order 202.1, meeting will be held via Zoom. The public will
have an opportunity to hear the meeting live and provide comments. Comments can also be provided via email
before and during the meeting to mtucker@columbiaede.com. Please check the meeting agenda posted on the
CEDC’s website www.coiumbiaedc.com for further instructions to access the virtual meeting and for updated
information

Dated: December 4, 2020, Sarah Sterling, Secretary, Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Join Zoom Meeting: hitps:/fus02web.zoom.us/i/82423632858 2pwd=NnpPOXRhNIIIMFI3a2 IpQndEel ZyUT09
Meeting ID: 824 2363 2858 ,Passcode: 052916

One tap mobile: +19292056099,,82423632858# # US (New York)

Dial by your location: 19292056099 Meeting ID 824 2363 2858

CEDC Loan Committee
Chairman:

Member's:

David Fingar Seth Rapport
John Lee Sarah Sterling
Kenneth Leggett Brian Stickles

Minutes, November 20, 2020%*

Portfolio Review*

Loan Policy Manual Revisions*

Galvan Foundation Loan Program

City of Hudson Bridge District DRI Loan Program
Public Comment

Sy LA D DN e

Attachments:

Draft November 20, 2020 minutes
Portfolio Report

Loan Policy Manual with Revisions

% Requires Approvai

Once Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

Meeting Minutes
COLUMBIA ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
LOAN COMMITTEL
November 20, 2020
One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301
Hudson, New York

A regularly scheduled meeting of Columbia Economic Development Corporation’s (CEDC) Loan Committee
meeting was held via Zoom due to the COVID-19 outbreak, on November 20, 2020. Mr. Lee, Chairman, cailed
the meeting to order at 8:32am.

~ Attendee Name o Title Status | Departed

David Fingar Committee Member Present via Zoom
John Lee Committee Member Present via Zoom
Kenneth Leggett Committee Member Excused

Seth Rapport Committee Member Present via Zoom
Sarah Sterling Committee Member Present via Zoom
Brian Stickles Committee Member/Alternate Present

F. Michael Tucker President/CEO Present via Zoom
Andy Howard CEDC Attorney Present via Zoom
Martha Lane Business Development Specialist Present via Zoom
Erin McNary Bookkeeper Present via phone
Carol Wilber Marketing Director Excused

Lisa Drahushuk Administrative Supervisor Present via phone

Minutes:

Mr. Lee asked if there were any changes to the minutes of September 23, 2020. With no changes, Ms. Sterfing
made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport io approve the minutes from Septemnber 23, 2020, Carried.

Portfolio Review;

Mr. Tucker stated there were 5 on deferral, He noted les collines and Train Time Express were in arrears, He
noted 19 loans were still on deferment. Ms. Lane stated both les collines and Train Time Express are delinquent
and she recommended the Committee approve writing them off.

Train Time Express:

The principals of Train Time Express were both unemployed. They were hopeful next year they would be able
to begin making payments. Ms, Lane suggested the SBA loan be written off, repaid by CEDC and collection
could be continued in the upcoming year. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by My, Rapport to recommend
the acquisition of the SBA loan by the CEDC loan fund, a deferral on the interest, with the understanding thaf
collections would continue on July 1, 2021. Carried.

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




Choose Columbia

Columbia Economic Development Corporation

les eollines:

Ms. Lane gave a brief overview of the history of the loan. She felt the loan should be written off and felt the
chances of collection were slim. Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport to write off the loan.
Carried.

Angello’s:

Ms. Lane updated the Commiltee regarding the loan, She stated a demand letter had been sent from CEDC. She
added that TD Bank had also sent a demand letter on their mortgage. She stated she would continue to keep the
committee updated.

Loan Loss Reserve:

Mr. Tucker reviewed the total owed the SBA and the current reserve totals. He suggested adding $100,000 to
the current reserves. He stated this would be taken to the Audit and Finance Committee for approval. Ms. Lane
stated the accountants suggested they increase the reserve, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr, Rappott
to recommend the increase in the loan reserve to the Audit and Finance committee.

Revised Policy Manual:
Mr. Tucker state that the revised policy manual will be presented to the committee next month,

Galvan Foundation Loan Program:

Mr, Tucker stated 13 grants had been awarded to various CEDC had been retained as the fiscal agent for their
$100,000 minority women grant program. He stated the only responsibility left is to do the report for March 31%
and write a memo. He stated the second component of the relationship was the Galvan loan fund. He stated it
was moving forward slowly and stated it was still in the initial planning stages with further discussions to be
held.

City of Hudson Bridge Disirict DRI Loan Program:

Ms. Tucker stated it provided for $100,000 for loans to Minority, Women and Veterans who own businesses
located within the Bridge district. The loans will be forgiven if the businesses are viable for a certain time frame.
He stated the loans could only be used for capital improvements. He noted a model application, policy and
operating plan and a mode! loan approval plan had been developed. He noted the program would be extremely
limited. He stated he would keep the Committee informed.

With no further business and no public comment, Ms. Sterling made a motion, seconded by Mr. Rapport fo
adjourn the meeting. Carried. The meeting adjourned at 9:34am.

Respecifully submitted by Lisa Drahushuk

One Hudson City Centre, Suite 301, Hudson, NY 12534 | 518.828.4718
www.columbiaede.com




e oo'con'sz SOTDOU'SE SLOEALREL  Ughmesd JUCTd FIZL
oo BLOZIIZEL RUUISTL 2619 DI00a‘es PLOZRLEL I oubesRD e BI0EZL
> oOsyos  DOTOCOS UZOTT/GO N MREIeARD] PO [Tzl
oE> CEUR/ZE/ED BESER'0L  VETE SEOBL L rZELEL BLOTELAB0 W8 ¥ORRAED] FIO orozzL
LS OZOZBLLL 5SS 1868 551459 orLpe's aODR0TY SURROEL DT 'uesPn epio 91-0ZZL
tE> O20TAMLL EEESE sFHLL SEEVR coesHt 000000L LUOZIELFS QT SBURRET N 90ZZL
e OZMRIZLGD D0DO0'00F  SEEENT 00°000'CAL 00000NalL  SWENGSC  H sBupdg spesy 5022
> OROEBRLL ZLYEL Fizs=14 £0PZYT  SUOSS'eE  Loon'sy SLOZCLAED ST 5p00D BUNIN 1502
og > QZOZELILD ZEBE gt EEVSTTL SETRTL SLOZNTEN SUNIeD $9] 18082,
oe> 0STSYT  USET (20TOTED  EACHEND UGSULET  03-0ZTL
BoE cZezrRLLL 0000) oo'sL arLLL wessl  PTHST 0ZOZBO/ES TS u..wwm_m Szl
e oZOZ/ALLL ESEER soreaLy OUDDO'C0E  OUOGUTCOZ  SiOTREmL oD Waduuspiy Picgorsad
24|
pe> ROEEVLL $5UET R YOI [9'538'0r  DOCO0'0S PLOZELGD  SeSHUQ uospRH isneridd
o> feiryeler] 00'009 CEOTOS/E0  ~SESFUD UOSPNL Le-pzzl
~38Y
e CROTROSE L TV TNz ZEvey'L |UIePL QO0N'ST LI0TEWED sueliy-UospiH 0s-0EZh
o> 0ZOTETLL 598t SE9RY 0UO00'TL  LOhOEL czoenes sy Smw“m T
vE> CZOTAWLL LUEST i LFEZET BLOBLE ooy'sh gUToLGL  TRAOE DR DD SOZZL
“apunen
oe> QZORAAMLL 9STOF Ea il 5UZ0R'L PLBLLSL  OO'COD'EE LT LE0 umauieRuss  WUZZL
oe> sonL 0oL QZLZARONLL PLVLY £9°08 loseg't eEIRFST  OU0O0'CE SLOZOMD %Y é@uam =2yvral
e orozizeil YRy Liw0L 1988z LMY 0070005 0ZOZI0LEY iod wmeN B2 Pioyviral
drueap)
e DOCE'ZTZ 0D QZOZISLED apmAnungd $L0ZTL
e 000008 00'000'SL CZOTEMSD AUmes mﬁnﬂ”ow L0l
0> S9WE 89T CTOR/LTI0} TETHT 251 se98 $EE05'Y 00D0STL L0200 TSRRSED SAMOIE vrOz2h
T oEOTRLOL LZLET LT 2EES0'L o580L'8 00'05E'EL PLOTHTISO  SHICMpOO, BIMY g
wm> DZOTSMOL LOTSEBE  LSPOE sLTRg'Or fevpevit S10T/0T/I0 wﬁnésbﬂu S0z2)
e oonCO'ER  CODO0'ER pRozSLGE % vcoaaxaauw 53022
oe> 0ZOT/RZICD 00STIOL  BLTBSG yresslL oo0aSTL BLOT/BO0  OTTSooBLSeEY 00T
o8> OZOZBLAL ShEsy [R5 4 SULLE [TTETST oOLOUE 0Z0RIS/ED OTIEND LIL oLOTE
> QTOTRONLL +0080" LEID0T TIPS SRITESY O0080°SL LLOZELRL  “HIRRSSINSD by L0221
. sseupd
DT TS 81068 ZEGEr'SL op'00a'se SLOTBTREOD LA ¥-0Z2L

{suocgoesuel] __.,3
sanog Dupung Ag

30 L afed

0Z02/0S/1 | - 0202/10/10 POl 245 Jo} SPUN 1y 10j Joday] soueeq [l

Nd &¥ Z0 0T0Z/e0Z4




QzZOTISONA )L BE9RL

L1500

“omsid L S

oe> S§80Z L 00°00a'2L 0ZOTIOLFD BZrGYTL
~q

e GROTILORD DSTEY T8 1,958 0DEn'se FLOZOLZD  uuBd Yooughuey EZLGYZL

oe> 0Z0Z9MLE VOEE 0T et oga] V2285 o000 LMZRLWYD  STTSSUMUSP NN S8LSKTL

og > OZ0Z/ZAL Ga0eT 9¢°5E BE'LLS ey filap=tvie) DTZAEES 0T 0PSRN LrgrZl

6> 5THEY STULY [erearaist Mg -] sTRID By 53UB0SL DOTD0O'ST BLOZILLISO lanporsUosERy  BYZSYEL
~30y

gE> (202/80/L) ZERLY jor s} = a £6'6/8'71  00'DOO'ST 21T SUBYUCSPNH  BETGYZL
384

e pEIeRTLL S5SsL LORIT sEEIZE ZUERI0L  QUOCOTL QTOENLRG SUBLIY LESPRH BOYSYZE

g 15T W HE oMLY EOBPT E0BLE 20460 Sne's jaregoln.srAd LI0ZR0/B0  TRRRS LD SUANE  BLTSYZL

OZOTRTISD SEPSL SEDL o0'00a's 24028100

o>

DZORLLED ILBER

SHIZNER0

oE>

OZOEROSD  LEEsE

LIZ/BCR0

OZOZIOMEY 2TLSPT

tE> T508T SLOZ/ALI0

s OTOTHORNLEL THTOY 918 SrTLE'E cEZ8LSL B0000ST BLOZRTIN ‘foed acnuuwmqﬁ o749
~0E GEPLL £TL8E £T9E BLOZNEDYL ET4BE eT'le CUO0STE BLOZ/BLAN  saud un Uiy 90221
og> oZTasr'sr  GZesv'st CZOTIYENL ) TH UL LRIl 9 0eTL
e DZoZHELE 008 o) LORET EZElgy  GUL00'CS sLoTRLIEL DU ULB oL 0L
og=> (OLUBUED [YTLTLTE 65D 87°00£L'T6 ooone'ooL  suzELoL pucg n.m ezl
oE> 0O0SE L O0ssL QRUTREEY  Nwes S5Eded BUL b qrral
> 00'e0Y'sT DOOODST DERIETISY Bupse 2 10amL 1I0TTL
®> oTZAVLL 28Ty 19668 1Teels SrECTEL  DOTBOO'SE LL0ZELRL ~sespdiows gHNS £ 0TTL
e JIoEsLy S698L 374 BCEET W04 CO0R0TL (Z0Z0LP0 IS L SRS vl
e 0O00'ST FLOZEGT0 E&%E%Sm T

SIOTD/E0 T SRS XS

YEYITL

= AN IS SRORY ===

30 Z 3bzd

ﬁmoﬁmcﬂ._é
soinog Buipund Ag

0Z0Z/0S/LL - 0Z0Z/L0/L0 PoUad SU3 Jof Spun Iy Joj Jodey] soueled (2L

Nd £t 0 0Z0Z/E0ZL



e OZTOUBTDE SELLF UL TR0 gTualer  cooanne BLZILAG D AeE SRV RLEOSEL
g QZ0Z0ELL ETTTY el ZL06%e SrELLSL OO0 BLOZET ‘oo P.Eucunﬁ BOT05ZL
> 020PELL OTOSFBL  BLTE0L LEH0F0T [ageiniy g BLUZBLA0  TeuOKZeumnr Ul BZE0SZL
oz > OTRBHLL SU5er e STeEl'Y WPLDEL  CODOD'SE LIQZIENOL TsespdRUS SHAS BELDSTL
e 0Z0ZROILD FLrog'e 007008 SLOAELEL  TsSRupeM ApeRS  BeZMIST)
Por 0TOTNEND EGLEET 5L igene'e WLITE SLOZBURZD S oapupg  ESIDSZL
w OR0ZBOLL CTETY ica=g 125 BLBSI'?L  000RO'ST SLOZELZD DT 'SPooD sulin 0E0sZL
e SZOTBWOL BFS96'S wesy WEL0E COB00TL SL0BITLL SURE UAEY  BST-0STL
e 020Z/VLL ZBTELS AR ) 05'506'E ERUESPE  DDOO0OE Sl0TUDRG 4998 Eé_.ﬁEwm 2180521
oe > DZTOTOTLL 00'SLAT A968 ot 29857 OO'CDOSE CTOIRTEY  TisAey ofoen  sgsogel
[ 0Z0ZILOML 050ZL 65'5ZF 8828 LBLLS coceo'st FLoZL0/ES lrereguRied  eSL0G2L
ot 0ZCZBL0L BYEST ETELS 191272 LIRS 00'000'SE 8LOZEEND SICOEPNEE  BEIOSZL
o5 > v drecai il at-rd LIRS SLTSET S8°0TF'L 0O'0seEL IOTFT/S0  SUCMBOOMEMY  BBl-05EL
0g> QTOSWLL TGRS 057286 SFELLT ORI GUO00L SMTIEZIE0 TP SANPS LAY est0cZh
og> OZ0LITS0 O0ZOTLL  69'SST 1L Do'o0sTL BLOZ/ELA0  JTISIORLSERIGY  ESS0sgl
e OTOEELLE LT ZHESYL 7E189°T LT 090000 OZRTEUED JTIEET L EBEDSER

QzoETBLILL

§Uese's

sueaf

S0 VST IR UBS] VES

e QUCTYANLL YETES 2E09S Fada ] SLOZBOISC T eeLsplipa €ZL05TL
> QECTIORILL £5UTY SL0g" SLLOLE $UEBEE O0000ST SLOZELEZL U WEBS IOALL  0S0STL
e [orastordlo o Qi A L0008 TIBS0L 00'a00'se SI0T0ER0  TRIupy mogEL  egl-0sZh
0> [rasrarlo {ANERE: 5 75 4 40888 IBEETY PEWSTL 0000062 GHOZ/EZIEN ™ OHOA MEN LOSES 080521
o> ZOZLLE 00D0E 8CELE 8529t LUPSESL  OTDOOSL OTOZEOA0 o Bl aAnRruDd 166621
we 0ZOTNZILL BTERE 85051 pUezs oviEtYE  OUDDO'ST DZURREED TREMIRARM PIC  BEEOSIL
e OEOz/BELE OPS0R 35632 Z9EEB'S £57185°L 00'003'sE SIOTRGRL QT uespRHAMO  e20DSTL
frors 0T0TIS0L S9DER'E FEESE giioe 00°000'sZ SLOZ/LLS] TOdEN BRSZZINRG  BYEOSTL
o> DZOEAn/50 YETLEE'L 6545 SEENSY 0000000 SLOTBGKO  TTUIBLI fewg st B5OrOSEL
0g > CROERISH SBBEFS FLi0F Z0'a8s's Jalsysie o3 SL0COLEE  TTIEMIE D RS BLZOSZL
—apune]
o> UZOZIOLAL LESTY 85T L fyeev'e LZ0SLLL  00en0'sT 81021vLI50 umsiueneD  BEPOSEL
e DEOZIELGL TO'BLY fraed LT vLTIEEE  GOOD0ST OZ0Z/BL/ED WedneNises 2/EOSTL
e 0ZoZRLLL YC'EsY ra¥ LLEGLL e ooNn0'se SLOZELFD  TUOSTRU EOMSRE BLOWOSZL
—BD

TS

FrELeL

jegelekerd

SLOTBISC

EBLT-06TL

740 g afeg

(suopoesuey =$_.
samneg bulpund Ag

0Z0Z/0S/1 1 - 0Z02/L0/10 POUS 93 10} sPUR [l 40) Joday souBRg [BUL

Nd eF 20 C20T/enrt




ooronY'st

T Wied BOALL

e OTOTHLL ST oSl LTV WO

o 0TOZOTLL LELRS YLl 0TEPS 09°059'7  DOODSEE 020Z/EE/ES  ZTeBunsyeReqEl  BOSOSTL
w> 0Z0TRTLE QOSLT SLTEE SgPFLL sL'ega’sl  DONOOSE QB0ZBLS0 DT 'Scp Sequey £509TL
og s 0ZOTRZILE 00'8LT Fra:-)8 eLE0s IZusdvs  DUTO00'sE OTO/EL/LD unbeuuey pey ¥5-05%L
o> prezingilL 04ers EERZ 28'808 £S'IELFE  00'00N'SE SZOTE0Ed T BulReH T AlEnD 15082
e 0ZOTELL G5'98E falog-iord oo'ess SUIGL'EL 00DRO'0E 0Z0T/L1/80 BRURD Bmwm §5-0821
oE=> QB 9F vl 05657 0lBLL'E CELeg'El  O0000'SH oZoZRO/en  suchaws mscoly [o=gvicral
oe> QRUTIGRIL 0T ZEegt 3088 WELE'SL  O00mo'rt OZ0TEYLY TTTIOPMSNEH 1 BSSOSTL
o> 00T TOTLE LEELE BLesLL ITre'sL 00000'sE [pravdisratal DL AN Z50S2L
e OZOZRLLL 9EHLE FOLOL 0y Z61§5'PL COOOOGL 02OTSHBG  SEMASSS Aluaaeal 850521

) dnualey

0> 02020LL S6TEE PEOLL S5y yLye9'YT  DOOGE'ST s WHAMMCD  eeS05ZL
> CTOWOTLL 00'52Z o8 05'esY DreFs'yl  OU0es'sE OTOZILLIE0 Sizay dnoxepng LSORZE

P

yiopabeg

{suopoesuen i)

sanog Bupung Ag
0Z0Z/0E/LL - 0202/ 10/1L0 oS U J0f Spun4 | Jok Hoday souereq [ell

Nd £t 20 0202/E02)




